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Marine Mills, site of the first sawmill in Minnesota. The mill was erected in 
1839 by St. Louis parties, and equipped with machinery brought by the steamer 
Fayette from Marine, Illinois. The company was first known as the Marine Lumber 
Company. In 1850, the name was changed to Judd, Walker, & Company; in 1863 the 
firm became T/alker, Judd, & Veazie. In 1886 the mill property was taken over by 
new firm of Llarine Lumber Company. In 1888 it passed into the hands of Anderson 
& O'Brien. The first logs were cut for this mill on the banks of the Kettle 
River, in the winter of 1339-40.

Collected by John Runk, photographer, Stillwater, Minnesota U.S.A.
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The old Mill, Marine-on-St. Croix, Minn., April 1937.
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